## Adding Grade Levels to Charter Amendment Request

Charterholder Info	
Charter Holder	Representative
Name: Ahwatukee Foothills Prep Early College High School, Inc.  CTDS: 07-85-82-000  Mailing Address: 3738 N. 16th Street Phoenix, AZ 85016 > View detailed info	Name: Leanne Bowley  Phone Number: 6022638777  Fax Number: 6022638822
Downloads	
Download all files	
Current Grade Level	S S
Current Grade Levels Served  • 9th Grade  • 10th Grade  • 11th Grade  • 12th Grade	
New Grade Levels	
methods of instruction described Additionally, applicants must re For K-8 Language Arts & Math: A comple	ed, provide the following as a representation of a program of instruction aligned to the State's approved academic standards and to d in the charter. Please note that a separate upload must be prepared for each grade level and content area and be named as such. state the name of the file in the Brief Description box (e.g., First Grade Reading, HS Algebra II).
	eted curriculum sample for reading, writing, and math coursework for each grade level being added including all attachments as outlined instructions. Each course must align with the State's graduation requirements.
Add Grade Levels  K 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th	
Curriculum Samples	urriculum Samples statement
Effective Date 08/01/2016	irriculum Samples statement

# Attachments

Board Minutes — Download File		
Narrative — Download File		
Timeline for implementation — Download File		
Additional Information		
Download File — Academic Performance Eligibility		

### Signature

Charter Representative Signature Leanne Bowley 03/23/2016

### Ahwatukee Foothills Prep Early College High School, Inc. March 18, 2016 Governing Board Meeting Minutes As noted on Notice and Agenda, telephonic meeting only

Meeting called to order at 2:45 p.m.

Members Present-	Members Absent-
Brian Bissell-President (telephonically) Dave Foster (telephonically) Caitlin Alexander (telephonically)	None [Lynne Adams, legal counsel, also participated telephonically in the meeting.]
Agenda Item A.1: Call to Order	
Agenda Item A.2: Roll Call	Brian Bissell called the roll and confirmed a quorum.
Agenda Item A.3: Approval of the Agenda	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to approve the agenda for today's meeting. <b>Motion passed unanimously.</b>
Agenda Item B.1: Discussion, consideration and possible ratification of the Annual Financial Report.	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to ratify the Annual Financial Report as prepared and submitted for Board review by Diamond Financial Services.  Motion passed unanimously.
Agenda Item B.2: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of the 2016-2017 calendar as proposed by the school administration.	Item tabled for later discussion and consideration.
Agenda Item B.3: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of the removal of former school administrator Howard Brown as a charter representative.	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to remove Howard Brown as a charter representative for the school and to authorize school administration to file the appropriate documents with the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools. <b>Motion passed unanimously.</b>
Agenda Item B.4: Discussion, consideration and possible approval to one or more additional individuals to serve as a charter representative.	Discussion regarding charter representative requirements established by the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools. Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to approve the addition of Martha Morgan to serve as a charter representative for the school, along with current charter representative Leanne Bowley, and to authorize school administration to file the appropriate

	documents with the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools. Motion passed unanimously.
Agenda Item B.5: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of the "Adding Grade Levels Amendment Request" submission, including all documents.	Discussion regarding transfer of online K-8 school from Ahwatukee Foothills Prep to this charter contract, bases for same, benefits of same, details regarding same. Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to approve the submission of the Adding Grade Levels Amendment Request to the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools, which would add the online K-8 school currently operated by Ahwatukee Foothills Prep, Inc. to this school's charter contract as of July 1, 2016. Motion passed unanimously.
Agenda Item B.6: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of the "Enrollment Cap Notification Request", including all documents.	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to approve the submission of the Enrollment Cap Notification Request to the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools, which would request an increase in the school's enrollment cap to 1258 to allow for the operation of the online K-8 school and additional anticipated student growth. Motion passed unanimously.
Agenda Item B.7: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of either a "New School Site Notification Request" or a "Site Specific Change in Grades Served Notification Request."	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to approve the submission of the New School Site Notification Request to the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools, which would recognize the operation of the online K-8 school as a new school site under the charter contract. <b>Motion passed unanimously.</b>
Agenda Item B.8: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of a "School Name Change Notification Request."	Item tabled for later discussion and consideration.
Agenda Item B.9: Discussion, consideration and possible approval of a "Charter Holder Location Notification Request."	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin Alexander, to authorize school administration to submit a Charter Holder Location Notification Request to the Arizona State Board for Charter Schools to reflect the current Charter Holder address and information.  Motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Item C: Adjournment	Dave Foster moved, with a second by Caitlin
	Alexander, to adjourn the meeting. <b>Motion</b>
	passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

#### AFPECHS, Inc. – Narrative for Adding Grade Levels Amendment Request

The increase in grade levels is due to the merging of two online schools, transferring an existing K-8 school to a charter with an existing 9-12 school. Both schools are aligned with mission, educational philosophy, and methods of instruction. No changes in staffing will be necessary to implement the new grades.

#### AFPECHS, Inc. - Timeline

The integration of the two schools would take place for school year 2016-2017 and all activities for migration would be on or around July 1<sup>st</sup>, 2016. The Adding Grade Levels to Charter Amendment Request is being submitted in conjunction with three additional notification requests that warrant concurrent consideration: New School Site Notification Request, Enrollment Cap Notification Request, and Charter Holder Location Notification Request.